TOWN v rALM RV ACH

Information for Town Council Meeting on: January 15,2025

To:  Mayor and Town Council
Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager / Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning & _ 1ilding
From: Michelle Sentmanat, Business Services Manager in PZB

Re: Waiver of Town Code Section 18-237, For Building Permit Extension at 441 Seaview Ave,
Permit B-22-97563

Date: December 26, 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Town Council consider the request from 7 n Givens for Tim Givens
Building & Remodeling regarding a second time extension in which to complete the renovations
at 441 Seaview Ave. The request is to extend the permit by eight months — until August 31,
2025.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The current owner is 441 Seaview LLC, which purchased the property in March of 2022. The
building permit was issued on February 22, 2023, with a duration of 16 months — expiration date
06/21/2024. The Town Council previously granted an extension for six months with an
expiration date of December 31, 2024. At this time, the contractor explains in his letter dated
December 20, 2024, the need for a second time extension is due to the size of the property
causing no onsite parking and limited space to accept deliveries which has caused setbacks to get
all trades and materials on site. To keep from disrupting neighbors during the season they want
to postpone all streetside exterior work until May allowing all interior work to be completed by
end February 2025. The revised construction schedule shows completion by August 31, 2025.

The applicant appears to have complied with all new requirements for neighbor notice.

Attachments: Letter from Tim Givens, with Construction Schedule
I er for nuisance mitigation measures
Permit Summary for the Property
Property Appraiser Details for the Property
Neighbor notice









TIM GIVENS BUI" " ING & R"MODELING, INC.

December 20, 2024

Town of Palm Beach

360 S. County Rd.

Palm Beach, FL 33480

Re: 441 Seaview, Palm Beach — Permit Extension
To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting an 8-month extension on Permit B-22-97563 to complete the

remaining interior finishes and exterior work by August 31, 2025.

Exterior work to be completed: Interior work to be complete
o Drainage - Painting/wallcoverings
o Landscaping - Window treatments
o Driveway - Furnishings & Artwork
o Paving

Due to the small size of the property, there is no on-site pa ng and limited space to
accept deliveries, which has proven to be a setback to getting all the trades and materials

on site in the allotted timeframe.

To keep from disrupting the neighbors during the season, we propose to postpone
all streetside exterior work until May 2025. All interior work is set to be completed by end of

February 2025 including furnishings and artwork.

Sincerely,

Tim Givens

Tim Givens Building & Remodeling, Inc.



TIM GIVENS BUI" NING & R"MODELING, INC.

December 20, 2024

Town of Palm Beach
360 S. County Rd.
Palm Beach, FL 33480

Re: 441 Seaview, Palm Beach — Permit Extension

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting an 8-month extension on Permit B-22-97563 due to the extent of
the remodel. We have taken the necessary construction mitigation precautions throt “iout
this project and will continue to do so for the duration of construction. We have full-time
parking enforcement for traffic, safety, and parking management, new site wall, a silt

fence for all soil run offs, and a transportation shuttle to minimize arking demand.

Sincerely,

Tim Giv s

Tim Givens Building & Remodeling, Inc.
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1 iM GIVENS
BUILDING & REMODELING

_ zcember 20, 2024

To: Neighbors of 441 Seaview Avenue

We are the general contractor overseeing the construction of the residence at 441 Seaview Avenue. By way of
this correspondence, we would like to notify you of the requests that we will be submitting to the Town of
Palm Beach to extend the timeline for the remodel and site work to August 31, 2025. The town will review our
request at the January 15t meeting.

Our anticipated substantial completion date for all interior finishes, futniture and artwork deliveries is February
2025. We are postponing the front exterior site work untl after the season (May 2025) including drainage,
landscape, paving, and driveway. All sitework will be completed by August 2025.

We will continue our best efforts to protect your property throughout the course of this project. In addition to
having a full-time superintendent, we also have a full-time traffic attendant on site to manage vehicles, parking,
deliveries, etc. Our goal is to make this a smooth experience for everyone and to keep you informed and
accommodated during the construction process.

Should you have any questions or requests, please feel free to reach out to us and we will try our best to oblige
you.

Project Manage: Matthew Holmes: (561) 427-8230 / mcholmes21(@outlook.com
Office - TGBR: (561) 533-5828 / timgivensbuilding@outook.com

Thank You.

Tim Givens Building & Remodeling

5390 Georgia Avenue
WestPalm I .ch,FL: :05
0 561.533.5828 | F 561.533.6030









